# **DANIEL MILLER**



www.linkedin.com/daniel miller dd

## JUNIOR FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a devoted life long learner with a passion for cultivating new skills and working on creative projects in a team environment. I enjoy problem solving and have developed skills in communication, troubleshooting and planning. My 10 years working in retail and customer service and my experience as a freelance writer, photographer and artist have given me experience in working with teams, communicating with clients and customers and providing meaningful experiences and services.

# **PROJECTS**

#### **Self Guided Comic Curriculum**

A web application designed to allow students to build their own self guided curriculum. The app follows a basic CRUD format and enables users to choose their own text books, assignments and online resources and create their own learning modules. The app is geared towards learning how to make comics, a personal hobby and passion of mine, but the app could be formatted to teach any kind of subject.

#### **EDUCATION**

## NEWFORCE, AUGUST 2023 - PRESENT

Software Development Training Program In Partnership with MountwestCTC

# FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY **SEPT 2007 - MAY 2013**

Bachelor of Fin Arts in English Language Arts with a minor in Journalism.

# **WEST VIRGINIA UNIVERSIT Y SEPT 2017 - MAY 2019**

Studied Art and Design and graphic design

## TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

# Junior Full Stack Developer

May 2024-Present

NewForce

Intensive full-time 6-month software development immersive training program focusing on full stack (C#/.NET) development fundamentals and problem solving. The final half of the program is executed in a simulated company environment with Scrum methodology.

- Applied object-oriented programming fundamentals through team-based projects that reflect real world business problems
- Collaborated remotely on projects using Slack and Zoom
- Managed source code version control with Git/ GitHub
- Applied JavaScript, HTML, and CSS fundamentals to build a feature-rich social media dashboard
- Leveraged native ES6 module bundling to build DRY, reusable components
- Designed and built single-page applications with React using Hooks
- Designed applications through white boarding dependencies and building ERD's
- Built and interacted with databases using SQL and ADO.NET
- Developed a blog management platform in ASP.NET, MVC, and Razor templates in Visual Studio 2019
- Created RESTful Web API with C#/.NET Core and connected it to a React front-end
- Built and maintained integration tests in .NET Core

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Dish Tank Operator**

**Bob Evans** 

June 2013 - May 2014

- Operated and maintained sanitation equipment.
- · regular cleaning duties.
- Assisted wait staff closely with customer service and dining hall management.
- collaborated daily with kitchen staff in restaurant duties involving kitchen prep, general maintenance and restaurant care.

## Sales Clerk

Michaels Stores

August 2015-

February

2016

- Delegated with customers to provide information and services as per the requirements of their needs.
- Operated store equipment to maintain stocked shelves and keep products up to date.
- Operated cash register and facilitated sales of products.

#### **Free Lance News Correspondent**

Preston News & Journal

March 2016 - June

2017s

- Traveled throughout local community to different events, conducting interviews, taking photos and writing human interest articles for publication.
- Completed cartoons and illustration assignments.

# **DANIEL MILLER**





### JUNIOR FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

## **Customer Service Financial Representative**

Teletech, Bank of America

 Worked closely with customers to perform different services and operations in regards to bank account management and financial advisory. August 2017 - May 2018

#### **Free Lance Artist**

Self Employed

- Designed closely with private clients on various art projects based off commissions outlined in negotiations.
- Regular duties involved communication of expectations and directing outcomes with clients.
- Developed concepts based off of prompts, outlined budgets and engaged in regular communication with clients.
- Completed assignments while also compiling resources in order to execute commissions to a high level of quality within a timely manner.

#### Sales Clerk

Circle K

- Assisted with sales floor operations duties.
- Responsible for the use and upkeep of store equipment.
- Cleaning, stocking and store upkeep while assisting customers with sales, special offers and rewards benefits.

# June 2018-June

2024

## **Americorps Volunteer**

Federal Government

- Worked as a mentor for a summer reading program for at risk children.
- Worked as a volunteer coordinator at a local food pantry.
- Provided children with text rich environments and led them in reading and learning based activities.
- Worked closely with volunteers in community service projects and provided economic education opportunities to disadvantaged members of local community.

July 2007-August 2007 & Nov 2022-July 202j